

July 28, 2023

Public Health Alert – Possible rat poison in unregulated drug supply

Situation:

A small number of clients accessing safer drug use supplies at the Northwestern Health Unit in Fort Frances have reported concerns that the local drug supply may be contaminated with rat poison. We do not know the accuracy of the information, nor do we know the specifics. However, rat poisons have been known drug contaminants in the past and over time in other parts of North America and the world.

Issue:

Anticoagulant rat poisons can increase the risk of bleeding disorders as well as increasing the drug potency, which increases the risk of overdose.

Actions Requested:

Be aware and make locum or agency health care providers aware of this possible risk in order to educate patients, and to respond to related health emergencies.

Contact:

Donna Stanley Manager, Sexual Health and Harm Reduction Northwestern Health Unit dstanley@nwhu.on.ca